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From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)  

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:34 PM 

To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) <pkadzik@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

<maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 

Cc: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) <cpokorny@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA) 

<kslewis@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Amuluru, Uma (OAG) 

<uamuluru@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Herwig, Paige (OAG) <pherwig@jmd.usdoj.gov> 

Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points 

 

I’m going to flag this for FBI public affairs. 

 

Melanie R. Newman 

Director, Office of Public Affairs 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Direct: 202‐305‐1920 

Cell:   

@MelanieDOJ 

 

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)  
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:30 PM 
To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); 
Herwig, Paige (OAG) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points 

 

 

Was Bill Clinton in Phoenix just to cross paths with AG Lynch? 

The American Mirror  

Have the Clintons ever held a political event and not invited the media? Bill Clinton was in Phoenix on Monday to 

attend a “Latino Leaders ... 
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